
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:  Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 

  Lexington Police Department 

 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 

  Department of Public Safety 

 

DATE:  February 27, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Seiler Geospatial – Sales Quotation & Sole Source Certification 
  

Request 

Authorization to establish Seiler Geospatial as a sole source vendor and accept the attached Sales 

Quotation for the Trimble Software.   
 

Why are you requesting? 

The Trimble X7 Crime Scene Scanner T10 Tablet Control Panel and Forensics Suite software form an 

indispensable mapping system for replicating crime scenes. This integrated setup serves as the 

primary equipment for this purpose, facilitating accurate reconstruction and analysis. The software is 

the sole compatible program for the scanner. Thus, maintaining the software subscription is necessary 

in enabling efficient processing of scanned images crucial for thorough forensic investigations. 
 

The coverage period is for twelve (12) months.  The annual cost is $995.  This is also to establish 

Seiler Geospatial as a sole source vendor.  The attached quotation requires Council approval and 

Mayor Gorton’s signature.    
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

Funds are budgeted - $995 
 

Are the funds budgeted?     Yes – 1101-505506-5561-76102 
 

File Number:  0236-24 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 

    Lexington Police Department 
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